
MEETING NOTICE 

ROSE HILL CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, December 18, 2017 
7:00 p.m. 

ROSE HILL CITY HALL/COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
125 W. ROSEWOOD 

AGENDA 

 Call to Order

 Invocation and Flag Salute – Pastor David Crisp, Rose Hill Friends Church

 Consent Agenda
o Minutes
o Claims
o Approval to amend Employment Agreement

 Citizen Forum

 Approval of Agenda

 Action Items:
1. 2018 Trash Hauler Licenses
2. Approval of Rose Hill Public Library sign
3. Discussion - Swearing in of newly elected officials

 Staff Reports

 Adjournment

R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 1

***If you need auxiliary aid and/or special accommodations in order to attend this meeting, please notify this office as soon as possible 
at 316-776-2712 so we can make arrangements to accommodate your needs.***



MINUTES 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE ROSE HILL 

CITY COUNCIL MONDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2017 – 

7:00 P.M.  ROSE HILL CITY HALL/COUNCIL 

CHAMBERS 

Call to Order 

The regular meeting of the Rose Hill City Council was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor 

Roger Perryn. Councilmembers present, Bill Baker, Ross Chappell, Beth Pompa and Danny 

Cunningham.  Councilmember James Bilby was absent with prior notice.  Administration and 

staff present:  Kelly Mendoza, Interim City Administrator/City Clerk, and Andrew Marino, 

City Attorney. 

Invocation and Flag Salute 

Pastor Rob Frazier, Rose Hill Victory Fellowship Church gave the invocation, followed by the 

flag salute. 

Consent Agenda 

Councilmember Chappell made motion seconded by Cunningham to approve the 12/04/2017 

consent agenda as presented.  Motion carried 3-1.    Councilmember Baker opposed. 

Mayor Perryn updated Council on his decision to leave the Green Waste site open until January 

15th, 2018. 

Citizen Forum 

There were none. 

Approval of Agenda 
Councilmember Pompa made motion to approve the agenda as presented seconded by Cunningham.  

Motion carried 4-0.   

Presentations 

Chief Nelson Mosley introduced Officer Jason Conrad as the city’s new patrol sergeant. 

Resolution to approve authorization of KDHE loan application 

Councilmember Cunningham made motion seconded by Baker to approve Resolution #588 

authorizing KDHE loan application.  Motion carried 4-0. 

R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 2



Resolution to write-off unpaid, uncollectible utility accounts 

Motion by Chappell to approve Resolution #589 writing off unpaid, uncollectable utility 

accounts in the amount of $8,924.87 seconded by Pompa.  Motion carried 4-0 

2018 Cereal Malt Beverage licenses 

Motion by Chappell to approve Cereal Malt Beverage license for Casey’s General Store 

seconded by Pompa.  Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Cunningham to approve Cereal Malt Beverage license for Dollar General seconded 

by Chappell.  Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Cunningham to approve Cereal Malt Beverage license for Pizza Hut seconded by 

Pompa.  Motion carried 4-0. 

Staff Reports 
Mayor Perryn updated the Council on the Attorney Generals letter approving the NRP interlocal 

agreement. 

Adjournment 

Councilmember Chappell made motion seconded by Cunningham to adjourn the meeting at 

7:18 p.m. Motion carried 4-0. 

Respectfully submitted: 

Kelly Mendoza 

City Clerk 

R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 3



12/14/2017 11:47:14 AM Page 1 of 8

Council Expense Approval Report - App. Ord. 24, 12/18/17
Rose Hill, KS By Vendor Name

Payable Dates 12/05/2017 - 12/18/2017

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)Post DateVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 0349 - All Seasons Cooling & Heat, Inc.

318.48Equipment RepairHeater Repair at Water Booster
Station

12/18/2017All Seasons Cooling & Heat, Inc. 112-112-400290

Vendor 0349 - All Seasons Cooling & Heat, Inc. Total: 318.48

Vendor: 3321 - Alternative Electric LLC

576.00Equipment RepairVFD Install at Main Lift12/18/2017Alternative Electric LLC 113-113-400290

657.00Storm SirensDeer Creek Park Tornado Siren
Service

12/18/2017Alternative Electric LLC 100-120-400214

Vendor 3321 - Alternative Electric LLC Total: 1,233.00

Vendor: 3168 - Andover Rental Center

101.45Operating SuppliesStump Grinder Rental12/18/2017Andover Rental Center 100-140-400395

Vendor 3168 - Andover Rental Center Total: 101.45

Vendor: 1737 - APAC, Kansas Inc.  - Shears Division

374.56AsphaltAsphalt Cold Patch12/18/2017APAC, Kansas Inc.  - Shears
Division

199-130-400620

Vendor 1737 - APAC, Kansas Inc.  - Shears Division Total: 374.56

Vendor: 3228 - Atlas MD

550.00Cafeteria Plan WithholdingDirect Primary Care Premiums12/18/2017Atlas MD 114-110-100210

Vendor 3228 - Atlas MD Total: 550.00

Vendor: 0515 - Autobody Connection, Inc.

77.50Vehicle Repair & MaintenanceBattery for Unit #712/18/2017Autobody Connection, Inc. 112-112-400295

77.50Vehicle Repair & MaintenanceBattery for Unit #712/18/2017Autobody Connection, Inc. 113-113-400295

Vendor 0515 - Autobody Connection, Inc. Total: 155.00

Vendor: 3389 - Bardavon Health Innovations

75.00Professional ServicesPre-employment testing12/18/2017Bardavon Health Innovations 100-120-400310

Vendor 3389 - Bardavon Health Innovations Total: 75.00

Vendor: 0964 - BUCO Dept. of Public Works

420.00Recycling FeesRecycling fees - Nov 201712/18/2017BUCO Dept. of Public Works 100-110-400213

617.00Recycling FeesRecycling fees - Oct 201712/18/2017BUCO Dept. of Public Works 100-110-400213

Vendor 0964 - BUCO Dept. of Public Works Total: 1,037.00

Vendor: 1813 - Butler Co. Register of Deeds

18.00MiscellaneousFiling fee for Utility Easement12/18/2017Butler Co. Register of Deeds 100-110-400400

18.00MiscellaneousFiling fee for Utility Easement12/18/2017Butler Co. Register of Deeds 100-110-400400

130.00MiscellaneousFiling fee for NRP Interlocal
Agreement

12/18/2017Butler Co. Register of Deeds 100-110-400400

Vendor 1813 - Butler Co. Register of Deeds Total: 166.00

Vendor: 1891 - Butler County Jail

105.00Prisoner HousingInmate Housing - Nov 201712/18/2017Butler County Jail 100-120-400365

Vendor 1891 - Butler County Jail Total: 105.00

Vendor: 2930 - Casey's General Store

39.30FuelFuel12/18/2017Casey's General Store 100-130-400225

39.30FuelFuel12/18/2017Casey's General Store 100-140-400225

39.30FuelFuel12/18/2017Casey's General Store 112-112-400225

39.30FuelFuel12/18/2017Casey's General Store 113-113-400225

Vendor 2930 - Casey's General Store Total: 157.20

Vendor: 3384 - City of El Dorado

100.00Professional ServicesPolygraph12/18/2017City of El Dorado 100-120-400310

Vendor 3384 - City of El Dorado Total: 100.00

R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 4



Council Expense Approval Report - App. Ord. 24, 12/18/17 Payable Dates: 12/05/2017 - 12/18/2017

12/14/2017 11:47:14 AM Page 2 of 8

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)Post DateVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 0131 - City of Wichita - Water Dept.

18,680.52WATER PURCHASEWater Purchase12/18/2017City of Wichita - Water Dept. 112-112-400910

Vendor 0131 - City of Wichita - Water Dept. Total: 18,680.52

Vendor: 2461 - Core & Main LP (fomerly HD Supply)

2,100.00Professional ServicesSensus Annual Maintenance Fee12/18/2017Core & Main LP (fomerly HD
Supply)

112-112-400310

Vendor 2461 - Core & Main LP (fomerly HD Supply) Total: 2,100.00

Vendor: 1742 - Cox Communications

132.69Internet ServiceInternet & Phone - City Hall12/18/2017Cox Communications 100-110-400212

266.80TelephoneInternet & Phone - City Hall12/18/2017Cox Communications 100-110-400215

132.70Internet ServiceInternet & Phone - City Hall12/18/2017Cox Communications 112-112-400212

266.79TelephoneInternet & Phone - City Hall12/18/2017Cox Communications 112-112-400215

132.70Internet ServiceInternet & Phone - City Hall12/18/2017Cox Communications 113-113-400212

266.79TelephoneInternet & Phone - City Hall12/18/2017Cox Communications 113-113-400215

Vendor 1742 - Cox Communications Total: 1,198.47

Vendor: 2880 - Crown Trophy

45.00Operating SuppliesPlaque12/18/2017Crown Trophy 100-120-400395

Vendor 2880 - Crown Trophy Total: 45.00

Vendor: 0029 - Delta Dental of Kansas

645.59Cafeteria Plan WithholdingDental Insurance Premiums12/18/2017Delta Dental of Kansas 114-110-100210

Vendor 0029 - Delta Dental of Kansas Total: 645.59

Vendor: 2584 - Dollar General - Regions 410526

64.99Operating SuppliesSupplies12/18/2017Dollar General - Regions 410526 100-120-400395

Vendor 2584 - Dollar General - Regions 410526 Total: 64.99

Vendor: 0882 - Earl Herren Insurance Inc.

100.00Property and Liability InsuranceCourt Clerk Bond12/18/2017Earl Herren Insurance Inc. 100-120-400220

Vendor 0882 - Earl Herren Insurance Inc. Total: 100.00

Vendor: 2472 - Emprise Bank

5,947.16Vehicle Lease PaymentsDodge Charger Payment # 212/18/2017Emprise Bank 100-120-400912

Vendor 2472 - Emprise Bank Total: 5,947.16

Vendor: 3316 - Entenmann-Rovin Co.

158.25Uniforms and ServiceBadges12/18/2017Entenmann-Rovin Co. 100-120-400375

Vendor 3316 - Entenmann-Rovin Co. Total: 158.25

Vendor: 1767 - Garnett Auto Supply #4

2.63Equipment RepairFuel Line for Compressor12/18/2017Garnett Auto Supply #4 100-130-400290

Vendor 1767 - Garnett Auto Supply #4 Total: 2.63

Vendor: 3245 - George, Bowerman & Noel, P.A.

5,776.23Professional ServicesAuditing Services12/18/2017George, Bowerman & Noel, P.A. 100-110-400310

750.00Library AuditAuditing Services12/18/2017George, Bowerman & Noel, P.A. 101-110-400600

5,776.22Professional ServicesAuditing Services12/18/2017George, Bowerman & Noel, P.A. 112-112-400310

5,776.22Professional ServicesAuditing Services12/18/2017George, Bowerman & Noel, P.A. 113-113-400310

Vendor 3245 - George, Bowerman & Noel, P.A. Total: 18,078.67

Vendor: 1095 - Gilliland & Hayes, LLC

1,800.00Legal FeesCity Attorney Fees - Nov 201712/18/2017Gilliland & Hayes, LLC 100-110-400250

2,337.00Legal FeesCity Prosecutor Fees - Nov 201712/18/2017Gilliland & Hayes, LLC 100-121-400250

Vendor 1095 - Gilliland & Hayes, LLC Total: 4,137.00

Vendor: 3270 - Great West Financial

690.00Deferred CompensationDeferred Comp.12/15/2017Great West Financial 114-110-100220

81.34Deferred CompensationDeferred Comp.12/15/2017Great West Financial 114-110-100220

Vendor 3270 - Great West Financial Total: 771.34

R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 5



Council Expense Approval Report - App. Ord. 24, 12/18/17 Payable Dates: 12/05/2017 - 12/18/2017

12/14/2017 11:47:14 AM Page 3 of 8

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)Post DateVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 0475 - Halls Culligan, Inc.

8.97Professional ServicesDrinking water - WWTF12/18/2017Halls Culligan, Inc. 112-112-400310

8.98Professional ServicesDrinking water - WWTF12/18/2017Halls Culligan, Inc. 113-113-400310

Vendor 0475 - Halls Culligan, Inc. Total: 17.95

Vendor: 3227 - Hartford Life

251.69Cafeteria Plan WithholdingLife Insurance Premiums12/18/2017Hartford Life 114-110-100210

Vendor 3227 - Hartford Life Total: 251.69

Vendor: 3223 - Health Equity

25.00Cafeteria Plan WithholdingH.S.A.12/15/2017Health Equity 114-110-100210

Vendor 3223 - Health Equity Total: 25.00

Vendor: 0998 - I.I.M.C.

260.00Membership Fees & DuesMembership dues - I.I.M.C.12/18/2017I.I.M.C. 100-110-400240

Vendor 0998 - I.I.M.C. Total: 260.00

Vendor: 0066 - K.P.E.R.S.

1,073.06RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium12/15/2017K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

859.92RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium12/15/2017K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

2,079.58RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium12/15/2017K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

152.93RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium12/15/2017K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

233.19RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium12/15/2017K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

12.73RETIREMENT WITHHOLDINGKPERS Premium12/15/2017K.P.E.R.S. 114-110-100350

Vendor 0066 - K.P.E.R.S. Total: 4,411.41

Vendor: 1358 - Kansas Gas Service

228.70Natural GasUtilities - Gas12/18/2017Kansas Gas Service 100-110-400211

179.24Natural GasUtilities - Gas12/18/2017Kansas Gas Service 101-110-400211

83.38Natural GasUtilities - Gas12/18/2017Kansas Gas Service 112-112-400211

199.74Natural GasUtilities - Gas12/18/2017Kansas Gas Service 113-113-400211

Vendor 1358 - Kansas Gas Service Total: 691.06

Vendor: 0603 - Kansas One-Call System, Inc.

45.00Professional ServicesLocates - Nov. 201712/18/2017Kansas One-Call System, Inc. 112-112-400310

45.00Professional ServicesLocates - Nov. 201712/18/2017Kansas One-Call System, Inc. 113-113-400310

Vendor 0603 - Kansas One-Call System, Inc. Total: 90.00

Vendor: 1547 - Kansas Payment Center

744.49MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCT. PAY…Child Support Payments12/18/2017Kansas Payment Center 114-110-100400

Vendor 1547 - Kansas Payment Center Total: 744.49

Vendor: 3257 - Kanza Co-Operative Assoc.

185.00FuelFuel12/18/2017Kanza Co-Operative Assoc. 100-130-400225

185.01FuelFuel12/18/2017Kanza Co-Operative Assoc. 100-140-400225

185.01FuelFuel12/18/2017Kanza Co-Operative Assoc. 112-112-400225

185.01FuelFuel12/18/2017Kanza Co-Operative Assoc. 113-113-400225

1,117.58Operating SuppliesDiesel fuel for WWTF Generators12/18/2017Kanza Co-Operative Assoc. 113-113-400395

Vendor 3257 - Kanza Co-Operative Assoc. Total: 1,857.61

Vendor: 2480 - Konica Minolta Business Solutions

140.24Copier ExpenseCopier Usage - PD12/18/2017Konica Minolta Business
Solutions

100-120-400216

Vendor 2480 - Konica Minolta Business Solutions Total: 140.24

Vendor: 0150 - KS Dept. of Revenue

100.00State CMB License FeesCMB Tax12/18/2017KS Dept. of Revenue 100-110-400415

Vendor 0150 - KS Dept. of Revenue Total: 100.00

Vendor: 0076 - League of Kansas Municipalities

633.55Membership Fees & DuesLKM Membership dues &
subscription

12/18/2017League of Kansas Municipalities 100-110-400240

633.35Membership Fees & DuesLKM Membership dues &
subscription

12/18/2017League of Kansas Municipalities 112-112-400240

633.35Membership Fees & DuesLKM Membership dues &
subscription

12/18/2017League of Kansas Municipalities 113-113-400240

Vendor 0076 - League of Kansas Municipalities Total: 1,900.25

R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 6



Council Expense Approval Report - App. Ord. 24, 12/18/17 Payable Dates: 12/05/2017 - 12/18/2017

12/14/2017 11:47:14 AM Page 4 of 8

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)Post DateVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 0740 - Legal Shield

28.90MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCT. PAY…Employee Paid Premiums12/18/2017Legal Shield 114-110-100400

Vendor 0740 - Legal Shield Total: 28.90

Vendor: 0004 - Meridian Analytical Labs, LLC

30.00LABORATORY FEESBi-Monthly KDHE Water Samples12/18/2017Meridian Analytical Labs, LLC 112-112-400775

295.00LABORATORY FEESBi-monthly KDHE Wastewater
Samples

12/18/2017Meridian Analytical Labs, LLC 113-113-400775

Vendor 0004 - Meridian Analytical Labs, LLC  Total: 325.00

Vendor: 0396 - Mike Johnson Sales

52.00Office SuppliesBusiness cards12/18/2017Mike Johnson Sales 100-110-400410

94.00Office SuppliesBusiness Cards12/18/2017Mike Johnson Sales 100-120-400410

Vendor 0396 - Mike Johnson Sales Total: 146.00

Vendor: 3198 - Police & Sheriffs Press, Inc.

17.49Operating SuppliesID card12/18/2017Police & Sheriffs Press, Inc. 100-120-400395

Vendor 3198 - Police & Sheriffs Press, Inc. Total: 17.49

Vendor: 0100 - Quill Corporation

8.49Office SuppliesOffice supplies12/18/2017Quill Corporation 100-110-400410

38.97Office SuppliesOffice supplies12/18/2017Quill Corporation 100-110-400410

32.94Office SuppliesOffice supplies12/18/2017Quill Corporation 100-110-400410

10.99Office SuppliesOffice supplies12/18/2017Quill Corporation 100-110-400410

53.99Office SuppliesOffice supplies12/18/2017Quill Corporation 100-110-400410

67.49Office SuppliesOffice supplies12/18/2017Quill Corporation 100-110-400410

8.98Office SuppliesOffice supplies12/18/2017Quill Corporation 100-110-400410

35.99Office SuppliesOffice supplies12/18/2017Quill Corporation 100-110-400410

40.98Office SuppliesOffice supplies12/18/2017Quill Corporation 100-110-400410

239.98Operating EquipmentOffice Furniture12/18/2017Quill Corporation 100-120-400235

448.27Operating EquipmentOffice Furniture12/18/2017Quill Corporation 100-120-400235

36.79Operating EquipmentOffice Furniture12/18/2017Quill Corporation 100-120-400235

Vendor 0100 - Quill Corporation Total: 1,023.86

Vendor: 0987 - Ravenscraft Implement Inc.

63.75Equipment RepairGrasshopper Mower Repair and
Service

12/18/2017Ravenscraft Implement Inc. 100-130-400290

81.60Equipment RepairGrasshopper Mower Repair and
Service

12/18/2017Ravenscraft Implement Inc. 100-130-400290

81.60Equipment RepairGrasshopper Mower Repair and
Service

12/18/2017Ravenscraft Implement Inc. 100-140-400290

63.75Equipment RepairGrasshopper Mower Repair and
Service

12/18/2017Ravenscraft Implement Inc. 100-140-400290

63.75Equipment RepairGrasshopper Mower Repair and
Service

12/18/2017Ravenscraft Implement Inc. 112-112-400290

81.60Equipment RepairGrasshopper Mower Repair and
Service

12/18/2017Ravenscraft Implement Inc. 112-112-400290

81.60Equipment RepairGrasshopper Mower Repair and
Service

12/18/2017Ravenscraft Implement Inc. 113-113-400290

63.75Equipment RepairGrasshopper Mower Repair and
Service

12/18/2017Ravenscraft Implement Inc. 113-113-400290

Vendor 0987 - Ravenscraft Implement Inc. Total: 581.40

Vendor: 0108 - Rose Hill Bank - S

2,167.27FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding12/15/2017Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100300

725.26FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding12/15/2017Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

3,100.98FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding12/15/2017Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

328.88FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding12/15/2017Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

312.28FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding12/15/2017Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100300

76.90FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding12/15/2017Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

19.36FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding12/15/2017Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100300

2.38FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding12/15/2017Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

10.22FICA W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding12/15/2017Rose Hill Bank - S 114-110-100310

Vendor 0108 - Rose Hill Bank - S Total: 6,743.53

R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 7



Council Expense Approval Report - App. Ord. 24, 12/18/17 Payable Dates: 12/05/2017 - 12/18/2017

12/14/2017 11:47:14 AM Page 5 of 8

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)Post DateVendor Name Account Number

Vendor: 0107 - Rose Hill Reporter

188.10Public NoticesPublic Notices12/18/2017Rose Hill Reporter 100-110-400360

Vendor 0107 - Rose Hill Reporter Total: 188.10

Vendor: 3390 - Rose Hill Veterinary Health Center

74.80K9 UnitK-9 Expenses12/18/2017Rose Hill Veterinary Health
Center

100-120-400386

Vendor 3390 - Rose Hill Veterinary Health Center Total: 74.80

Vendor: 2793 - State of Kansas

918.47STATE W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding12/15/2017State of Kansas 114-110-100320

90.72STATE W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding12/15/2017State of Kansas 114-110-100320

4.69STATE W/H TAX PAYABLEPayroll Withholding12/15/2017State of Kansas 114-110-100320

Vendor 2793 - State of Kansas Total: 1,013.88

Vendor: 2771 - Sunflower Bank

120.00Cafeteria Plan WithholdingH.S.A.12/15/2017Sunflower Bank 114-110-100210

Vendor 2771 - Sunflower Bank Total: 120.00

Vendor: 3379 - Superior Emergency Response Vehicles LLC

430.00Operating EquipmentSiren/Lighting Controller12/18/2017Superior Emergency Response
Vehicles LLC

100-120-400235

922.00Operating EquipmentStorage and Weapon Cabinet12/18/2017Superior Emergency Response
Vehicles LLC

100-120-400235

Vendor 3379 - Superior Emergency Response Vehicles LLC Total: 1,352.00

Vendor: 3190 - TK Fast, Inc.

298.80Equipment RepairBattery for LCD tower12/18/2017TK Fast, Inc. 100-120-400290

Vendor 3190 - TK Fast, Inc. Total: 298.80

Vendor: 1483 - Verizon Wireless

281.32TelephoneCell Phones & Data12/18/2017Verizon Wireless 100-110-400215

814.65TelephoneCell Phones & Data12/18/2017Verizon Wireless 100-120-400215

92.19TelephoneCell Phones & Data12/18/2017Verizon Wireless 100-130-400215

92.19TelephoneCell Phones & Data12/18/2017Verizon Wireless 100-140-400215

80.02TelephoneCell Phones & Data12/18/2017Verizon Wireless 100-150-400215

238.94TelephoneCell Phones & Data12/18/2017Verizon Wireless 112-112-400215

238.93TelephoneCell Phones & Data12/18/2017Verizon Wireless 113-113-400215

Vendor 1483 - Verizon Wireless Total: 1,838.24

Vendor: 1561 - VISA - First Bankcard Center

374.03Operating SuppliesPD Uniforms, Catfish food &
oper. supplies

12/18/2017VISA - First Bankcard Center 100-110-400395

294.57Uniforms and ServicePD Uniforms, Catfish food &
oper. supplies

12/18/2017VISA - First Bankcard Center 100-120-400375

105.56Reserve OfficersPD Uniforms, Catfish food &
oper. supplies

12/18/2017VISA - First Bankcard Center 100-120-400387

37.80Operating SuppliesPD Uniforms, Catfish food &
oper. supplies

12/18/2017VISA - First Bankcard Center 100-120-400395

30.15MiscellaneousPD Uniforms, Catfish food &
oper. supplies

12/18/2017VISA - First Bankcard Center 100-120-400400

7.00Office SuppliesPD Uniforms, Catfish food &
oper. supplies

12/18/2017VISA - First Bankcard Center 100-121-400410

239.88Operating SuppliesPD Uniforms, Catfish food &
oper. supplies

12/18/2017VISA - First Bankcard Center 100-140-400395

4.40Operating SuppliesPD Uniforms, Catfish food &
oper. supplies

12/18/2017VISA - First Bankcard Center 112-112-400395

Vendor 1561 - VISA - First Bankcard Center Total: 1,093.39

Vendor: 3060 - Vision Care Direct

239.22Cafeteria Plan WithholdingVision Care Premiums12/18/2017Vision Care Direct 114-110-100210

Vendor 3060 - Vision Care Direct Total: 239.22

Vendor: 1525 - Waste Connections of Wichita

64.53Trash ServiceTrash Service12/18/2017Waste Connections of Wichita 100-110-400217

222.66Trash ServiceTrash Service12/18/2017Waste Connections of Wichita 100-140-400217

133.28Trash ServiceTrash Service12/18/2017Waste Connections of Wichita 112-110-400217

R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 8



Council Expense Approval Report - App. Ord. 24, 12/18/17 Payable Dates: 12/05/2017 - 12/18/2017

12/14/2017 11:47:14 AM Page 6 of 8

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)Post DateVendor Name Account Number

133.28Trash ServiceTrash Service12/18/2017Waste Connections of Wichita 113-110-400217

Vendor 1525 - Waste Connections of Wichita Total: 553.75

Vendor: 0065 - Westar Energy

343.01ElectricityUtilities - Electric12/18/2017Westar Energy 100-110-400210

76.95Storm SirensUtilities - Electric12/18/2017Westar Energy 100-120-400214

307.92ElectricityUtilities - Electric12/18/2017Westar Energy 100-140-400210

2,434.50Street LightsUtilities - Electric12/18/2017Westar Energy 100-170-400501

286.53ElectricityUtilities - Electric12/18/2017Westar Energy 101-110-400210

558.21ElectricityUtilities - Electric12/18/2017Westar Energy 112-112-400210

1,330.01ElectricityUtilities - Electric12/18/2017Westar Energy 113-113-400210

Vendor 0065 - Westar Energy Total: 5,337.13

Grand Total: 87,767.50

R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

 

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017  9



Council Expense Approval Report - App. Ord. 24, 12/18/17 Payable Dates: 12/05/2017 - 12/18/2017

12/14/2017 11:47:14 AM Page 7 of 8

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund

100 - GENERAL FUND 29,973.98

101 - LIBRARY FUND 1,215.77

112 - WATER UTILITY 29,457.40

113 - SEWER UTILITY 11,200.74

114 - PAYROLL WITHHOLDING 15,545.05

199 - STREET SALES TAX 374.56

87,767.50Grand Total:

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

100-110-400210 Electricity 343.01

100-110-400211 Natural Gas 228.70

100-110-400212 Internet Service 132.69

100-110-400213 Recycling Fees 1,037.00

100-110-400215 Telephone 548.12

100-110-400217 Trash Service 64.53

100-110-400240 Membership Fees & Dues 893.55

100-110-400250 Legal Fees 1,800.00

100-110-400310 Professional Services 5,776.23

100-110-400360 Public Notices 188.10

100-110-400395 Operating Supplies 374.03

100-110-400400 Miscellaneous 166.00

100-110-400410 Office Supplies 350.82

100-110-400415 State CMB License Fees 100.00

100-120-400214 Storm Sirens 733.95

100-120-400215 Telephone 814.65

100-120-400216 Copier Expense 140.24

100-120-400220 Property and Liability Insu… 100.00

100-120-400235 Operating Equipment 2,077.04

100-120-400290 Equipment Repair 298.80

100-120-400310 Professional Services 175.00

100-120-400365 Prisoner Housing 105.00

100-120-400375 Uniforms and Service 452.82

100-120-400386 K9 Unit 74.80

100-120-400387 Reserve Officers 105.56

100-120-400395 Operating Supplies 165.28

100-120-400400 Miscellaneous 30.15

100-120-400410 Office Supplies 94.00

100-120-400912 Vehicle Lease Payments 5,947.16

100-121-400250 Legal Fees 2,337.00

100-121-400410 Office Supplies 7.00

100-130-400215 Telephone 92.19

100-130-400225 Fuel 224.30

100-130-400290 Equipment Repair 147.98

100-140-400210 Electricity 307.92

100-140-400215 Telephone 92.19

100-140-400217 Trash Service 222.66

100-140-400225 Fuel 224.31

100-140-400290 Equipment Repair 145.35

100-140-400395 Operating Supplies 341.33

100-150-400215 Telephone 80.02

100-170-400501 Street Lights 2,434.50

101-110-400210 Electricity 286.53

101-110-400211 Natural Gas 179.24

101-110-400600 Library Audit 750.00

112-110-400217 Trash Service 133.28

112-112-400210 Electricity 558.21

R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

 

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 10



Council Expense Approval Report - App. Ord. 24, 12/18/17 Payable Dates: 12/05/2017 - 12/18/2017

12/14/2017 11:47:14 AM Page 8 of 8

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name

112-112-400211 Natural Gas 83.38

112-112-400212 Internet Service 132.70

112-112-400215 Telephone 505.73

112-112-400225 Fuel 224.31

112-112-400240 Membership Fees & Dues 633.35

112-112-400290 Equipment Repair 463.83

112-112-400295 Vehicle Repair & Mainten… 77.50

112-112-400310 Professional Services 7,930.19

112-112-400395 Operating Supplies 4.40

112-112-400775 LABORATORY FEES 30.00

112-112-400910 WATER PURCHASE 18,680.52

113-110-400217 Trash Service 133.28

113-113-400210 Electricity 1,330.01

113-113-400211 Natural Gas 199.74

113-113-400212 Internet Service 132.70

113-113-400215 Telephone 505.72

113-113-400225 Fuel 224.31

113-113-400240 Membership Fees & Dues 633.35

113-113-400290 Equipment Repair 721.35

113-113-400295 Vehicle Repair & Mainten… 77.50

113-113-400310 Professional Services 5,830.20

113-113-400395 Operating Supplies 1,117.58

113-113-400775 LABORATORY FEES 295.00

114-110-100210 Cafeteria Plan Withholding 1,831.50

114-110-100220 Deferred Compensation 771.34

114-110-100300 FEDERAL W/H TAX PAYAB… 2,498.91

114-110-100310 FICA W/H TAX PAYABLE 4,244.62

114-110-100320 STATE W/H TAX PAYABLE 1,013.88

114-110-100350 RETIREMENT WITHHOLDI… 4,411.41

114-110-100400 MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCT.… 773.39

199-130-400620 Asphalt 374.56

Grand Total: 87,767.50

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key

**None** 87,767.50

Grand Total: 87,767.50

R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

 

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 11



AMENDMENT TO THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT EFFECTIVE 

JULY 18, 2016, BETWEEN CITY OF ROSE HILL, KANSAS,  

AND NELSON MOSLEY 

 

Amendment dated   , 2017. 

 

  

This Amendment to the Employment Agreement effective July 18, 2016, 

between the City of Rose Hill, Kansas, a municipal corporation (“Employer”), 

and Nelson Mosley, Chief of Police (“Employee”) is made and entered into as of 

this    day of    , 2017. 

 

 Employer and Employee agree to amend Section 4.A. of the Employment 

Agreement as follows: 

 

A. Health Insurance. Employee agrees to waive for the duration of the 

initial three (3) year period insurance for health, hospitalization, 

surgical, vision, dental, and comprehensive medical insurance for the 

Employee and his dependents. After the initial period and at the 

option of Employee, Employer agrees to provide and to pay the 

premiums for health, hospitalization, surgical, vision, dental, and 

comprehensive medical insurance for the Employee and his 

dependents equal to that which is provided to all other employees of 

City of Rose Hill. 

 

  

In all other respects, the Employment Agreement shall remain 

unchanged. 

 

 

            

Mayor     Nelson Mosley, Chief of Police 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:  ATTEST: 

 

 

            

City Attorney    City Clerk 

R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

 

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 12



R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

 

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 13



R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

 

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 14



R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

 

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 15



R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

 

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 16



R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

 

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 17



R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

 

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 18



R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

 

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 19



R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

 

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 20



R
os

e 
H

ill
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
P

ac
ke

t

 

City of Rose Hill December 18, 2017 21


	20171218 Agenda
	20171204 MINUTES
	20171218 - App Ord 24
	2017-12-4 - Amendment to Mosley Employment Agreement (003)
	20171214  Trash Haulers
	20171214 Sign Permit Library



